VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

ALEXANDRIA | ARLINGTON REGION

Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council***

Quarterly Meeting Agenda

December 6, 2018

8:30 am to 9:30 am
Welcome Message Daniel Gomez
Economic Development Update Cynthia Richmond & Ryan Touhill
Presentation: Arlington’s Creative Economy Christian Conroy
Regional Labor Market Update Alex Cooley
Consent Agenda Approval Daniel Gomez

e Past Meeting Minutes

e (One-Stop Operator Report

e  WIOA Eligible Training Provider List
*  WIOA Formula Funding Transfer

Executive Director’s Report David Remick
¢ Professional Skill Position Statement
e Continue Regional Needs Conversation

Public Comment Period David Remick
Education, & Workforce Partners Update Various Speakers
Adjourn Daniel Gomez

***Odds the number of times the word “Amazon” will be used during this meeting +30.

UPCOMING MEETINGS
March 14, 2019
June 13, 2019

8:30 am to 9:30 am
Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Blvd, Lower Level Auditorium
Arlington, VA 22204

WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon reguest to individuals
with disabilities. City of Alexandria and Arlington County Governments are Equal Opportunity Employers.



Bl0¢ 9 HIAK230

| LNIWIINONNY. HOIL VINISHIA % 20H

e N e e i ol e e

o

.ﬂ
3 § i 1
Gazt
L
_-.L
|
el FRis wEmn B
: TR

¥

B ]
._"_r.-

¥

dIHSHIMN1uYd
1H3Nd0T3A30

Heis jo gaiyd | [iynoy uely VIHGNYX3Y




~ o aoeds
it 2 _ 82140 JO 193} alenbs uol|iw / L+ JBAQ

. _w IO0M}au uopelodsuel} aAIsuaIxg
RN o™ o | : [eydes s,uoneN sy o} Ajwixoid
A AN = / .1m___ — 1o)ew payeonps AlybiH
_._m_ a2 ‘ \A WIWS ogr —1euped juswdolaasq s|buls
- lr = Hoduy [euoneN uebesy o)
\ ), ™ i w  JUaoElpe ANQG SUl JO Uesay sy} Ui pa)edo] .

N’ R, pJeA oewojod pue ‘Aio [eishin

..,._ ‘U uobejuad — buipue] jeuoneN

f S ul sajIs payljuspl ELIDUEXD]Y
9 uobully Aq jesodoud yuior

mz_w NOI 10J WA U <> Emctoz Eom_mw CONmE$




sndwed asn-paxiw }0oj atenbs uoliw | -
IA Aguswgsaaul uoljiq L$ -
i eLIpuexa|y ul ajeos0] 0} sndwen

VAON pue Buipuen o -
T T RS ANEN uoljeAouu] yoajl m_:_m.__> M3N
¢ 1M pue ‘uoneonpa
Jaybiy ‘uonenodsuen u
SJUBWSOAUI )B)S MBN

sieak z| ulym sqol DH mau 000'GZ Ises| IV -

Aunon
uojBully Ul uozewy Ag JuswisaAul uoljiq 'z¢ -

yoJeas yjuow 4| Jaye
alIS ZOH 101 YAON S199]9s uozewy

- 9)IS COH ._8 YA c._mctoz Boo_mw CONmES

g g



(DAN ‘QIN “8-9) pasayjo si1ayio Auew uey] ss3| Jej o) adeyded Suluuim y .

VAON JO 3pisino 3ulpuny ZT) puUe pa Jaysiy mau ut Uoljjiw 00LS~ »

dn dweJ 8uoj ‘syuswisanul Ag paieSiziw d1yje) pue sjual uo sydeduul 1SSPON «
sue|d Ajunwwiod Sunsixa yum pausije yimods Jo J1a3oeleyd pue 3|eds .

(sgol gz 1e sieaA Oz J9A0) SUOIIRSIQO || Jae S pUnd |BIDUID MAU 19U Ul +97°TS »
ZOH INOYIIM UBAD SJUBLLIISIAUI POOS 3 p|NOM SIUDWID|D DAIZUIIUI-UON

$324N0S pun4 [BJaUd9H-UOU AgQ Papuny sUaWWWOI uojjeylodsuel) .

9UO0 ABp WOJS SANUIARI pun{ |BISUID aAIISOd YIM ‘SBAIUIIU| SOUBWIO0HId-1SO
swily Yyaay jje Sunyauaq ‘aunadid Juajel-yaay seluidaia jo Sugnog .

pua.} uoneidiw-INo Jo |BS13A3L pue speld 983)|0d Jo uoIIUISY .

UOIIEAQUUI PUE UOIIBILJISIBAIP SALIP 0} B_c:toan_o |[EUOIIEWIOJSURI] Y «

<>Oz ,w E_moBCOEEoo 10} c_>>_m




U19uz.1s |eIS)) A1RIS RIUEYUS PUB ISEQ SINUIARS 3185 AJISISAIp 01 Allunuodd <<<

(sqof 000'ST
03 duses Joj gT JedA Ag) JedA 12d anuaaas J9 aiels mouE 03 Ajlunpoddo jo azis _>— _>— omNWA

?mumumcﬁ-mn_o“mﬁo;umamc_ﬂmm..w._.co_um.__n_mmanhmm.m_:_m._Sounmm O l
qol 2eaA-QT 3y} JO %S¢-ST 1SE3| B 250]2 PINOM IPEIJP 1541 U) PRjeald sqor xumN m.ﬁ

eILBNA UISYLION Ul s28em
Suyieasud ay3 ajgnop AjyEnou aq 03 Pa1dadxa S| 519540M UOZEWY J0 Ale|es 33esaAyY +v—°m .H m

sjuawded aanuzaul Auedwod . A
ssuruLopad-1sod Jo AdN O1 Sanuaaal puny jesauad Jo AdN paiews Jeai-oz Jo oney .H m

m:aEmumquEouummouzmmmmu_Emmnt:onE<:m£
Jajeaud sawy} Jo suazop ‘uol]|ig +7$ a9 pinom sqof 0p‘sz 38 1nyipuadxa jende) +m N W

uwc_n_Eou.&mm\,m:mm_mEc_um:m_mm_mmuucm_nou:mu_macmm._m__m X
se sqof 12a.41p Jo J3gWnU ALWES 3] INoge 3Jeald A|1a.Ip pinom ZDH 132004d .H

:o_um>occ__ucm‘mmu_?_wmmmm:_m:n_.m._mtm:aummr_ .H
2)esodicd ‘Aojouyda) ul uoinsed diysispea) s,eindIA uaylduans

- siaqunN ayj Ag -joedw| ZoH




- -
. y
r.q.
TN i
u) s5823ns s,uozewy Juipioddns . %09 x‘
IIYM ‘2INIINJISEIJUL pUE JUB|E) ! (o %0v
Yo s,eludnA moad oy saaeniu————* 3 uozewe
JO $311as B Youne| jjIm am /._,, SIALLNIINI
SSINTAILILIANOD . rf.J._ TYNOILLIdYYL

SNINIDHIA NI SLNIWISIANI

slauenbpeasy ajeiodiod pue swiy ABojouyoa) |je 1o ssauaajadwos [euoibal pue a)els
INO Ul SJUBWISBAU) pue sjustupwod Auedwod jo uoneulquod e ybnoiyy j3oafoad ay) jo uoniquue ayy ypm
ZOH 404 JusBWWOI [eldURUL Y} JO 31N}ONIIS PUB 3|BoS 3y} Yosjew 0} pajjiuiliod am ‘)3s)no au} wol

SS303NS YO4 HOL1D3S HI3L FYILNI HNO NOILISOd TIM LVHL ZOH 404 ADILIVHLS JAILONILSIA V ONINSYNd FHV IM

S iEsodoidiusui IR NSISIE




eluIBaiA ulsyUON 03 Ajjenuue uol|iw G|.¢ jeuonippe Buipiroid ajeis
Ajlenuue Buipun) mau jo uoljjiw | ¢ 3ses) ye pesodoid Ay -
%00)s Buisnoy a2Jo4om pue a|geplioye puedxs - BuISNoH .

sjuawsaAul Bunsixa ul uol|iw 0gs$ pebelons| eupuexsly
:>_ mm@ co_mcmn_xm >m>>|:m:m.h._. R 2ouenua Yinos 09 pieA dewloljod nwuom_.o._a elpuexs|y -
sj08(oid ainjoniiselul Mau Joj uoljiw G6 1 $ 1ses| Je pabpald sey ajels .
uoisuedxs jisuel}
puUE ‘S}JOM]BU 193a11S Jews/pajelbalul ‘ainjonliseqjul uoneuodsuel)
|epowli}jnw Ul Ssjuswl}saAul asealoul/alels|adde - :o_“_mtonwcm._._. .




sndwe) uoljjeAouu] yos| m_c_m.__> sapnjoul yoiym ‘usje) yoa} aioul
mo:vo._a 0} uoljeonpa |9A9]-s,Jajsell pue ‘|OA9|-S,Joj]Bydeq ‘069|090
Ajunwiwod Ul SJUSWIISSAUl MaU - auljadid juajel yosal :+ uoljjiq g -
spRY
puewsap-ybiy ul saunpoddo Bujuies| pased-}iom pue ainsodxa JoaJed |[nybuiuesw .
pue ‘sjuspnys Joj Buiwwelboid jooyos-Ia)e pue JSWWNS .
§92IN0Sal pajejal pue wninowind Ajljenb-ybiy «
$JaUoea) ainjny pue jualno Jo} Juswdojeasp Jeuocissajold Buiobuo .
.10] $82JN0Sa.l DPIMB}E]}S
MBU 0] $S820ke aAey 0] elpuexaly — uonednp3g ZL-y -uoljjiul 0G$ -

sjuewiseAul 21iANd IE20TI PUE SIEIS|




_m_EmEEoo _m;cmu_mmh o_Ewumom UM m:aEmo asn- _umx_c._ gmmu, m._ms_uw :o____E _‘ = _‘ mwmcn._ .
saseuyd om} Jano ‘Yos| elulbiia Aq Juswysaaul uoliq L .
a|buepl) a||IAqeQ Ul 81ed0] [IIAA
SJUBpPNIS |SA9)
[eJojoop pue ajenpelb 10} Buliasuibus aiemyos pue adualos Jayndwos ul swesboud
Buipes| JoAljop ||Im shdwied uoeAouu] Yyaa) elulbiip sy ‘eapuexs|y Uj «




4S WT Aja1owixoiddo buipnjaut T asbyd HO3L

yum 45 Nz 01 dn Jo Juawdojanap |pauajod [DIOf VINIDYHIA
sndwpy uonpbaouuy ayl Nﬂo 10}08s :Um._.lﬁm_f—
juaiudojanap Jof swiia} ayl s13s 3oyl ‘6T0Z ‘T YIDN 3y} Ul UoDULIOJSUDL) 9ZAIDIDD
ybnouy piypA NOIA UD Paubis anoy JA puo AYD) 3yl O} BPIJ|0D SPBPI PUD ‘AlSNPUL

‘youpasal ‘s|doad aiaym

- ~

e o
“ i I ‘_ _\ jU A ;._q
s - .p v '

- #

" -
- LI

$3DVdS 1HOddNS ANNDV4 ANY SINJANLS
aNV 1Ivi3Y 40 404 30VdS DONISTIOH Z O m nm_u q b O Z Z g

1334 3HVYNDS 001~ 40 1334 34VNDS NOSE~
{5 {5 HO3l
._.J T \._ 'l \-
SFUNIOVI IVEOJE0OD ANV SAUNIOVL 47§ 3DAI-ONILIND q @ Z m 0 m = }
SINIYVIS OL Q3LYIIGIA 'IDV4S OLIWOH "3DVdS DIW3AVOV
YINLEYJ 4O 1334 VNS A05T~ 40 1334 3¥vNDOS NO0E~

i L e o bt el Vs . NUNRPRERS ., L.




129} asenbs W+ 103) asenbs Wi+

R HIMOYD
paisaAul gL S+ PaISaAU! WOOSS+ WNOIS vAOH SIHONDD3
AunoepoLL+ Aunoey gb+ -
samipuadxa ggy W NGLS+ saInypuadxe g9y U WS2$+ mmm::am,_.umﬁw Mh_u@_%wﬁ%muwm_ﬁiou
siuapmis gQud 052+ sjuapnis Qud Set+ _
5 SNdEWY S
syuapnys ajenpeibiapun 0001+ sjuapnis aenpeltiapun Ogz+ MO SINIGNLS
SIUaPN|S S 191SBL 005" L+ SIUSPMS S I91SBWL OG L+ )
e e e e NMONDINAOdd [NITVL
papieme sQUd Op+ papieme sQud 02+ ) .
saalbap s Jaisew 0" + saaibap s 1oisew OGL+ SIVNAYED MM
VAON Ul 350812U¢ |[DNUUD [DjU3LIBIDU| YAON Yl 25D3I2U} [DAULD [DIISWISISU| SNdWY NOILYAONNI
SE0T ¥OJ NOUVHIdSY 4NC §e0T A8 TVOS ¥RO 3H1 4O SY3YY SNDO4 AN

buriaauibua aipmipfos pub a3uaids iayndwiod uj 33Uajjaixa Jof 1a3uad [pqolb v

"sn ._Emo Uone? Aoutr

e T




ssonpoIb

+05¢/ $s9yD03l KiapNis paubizep
juswyoua SW 0001 {001 05) swoiBolyg
asibap papiomo SHDIS suwbaq
§,19150W 5Qud «l $5D{0 {5114 Bunrussy
' il d
= - sioeh
ABAlS
0e0c 44074 020C 810z Wy
! o—//—®: @ @ e Q e .
siR0s3
INIWJOEAIG 5eoc UOHINSUOD
FANLNS IVILNGLOd puo ubsag
pejsidwo | punoib sioaqg | puogoads 1 punosb 5102 | pazmjouy muoam..“
199; amonbs 129} a10nbs 1951 auonbs 123} auonbs “hplodwa)
WOl g UONEW 2 UORI 5] UOHHL 5]
tet-TRE N

ayis jusuBLLLa

‘POMO]|0] B] |IIM SS8201d MaIAal
Juswdojansp |BLLIOU || pue pauaAuod usaq sey dnoib Bupuiom Jeisy

ssuljowl) pue s}ebpnq 0} uonuane slinbal jey)
s1o9eloid Juswdojansp xajdwod Buibeuew ssaoons uaaold sey AJD ayy] »

e gy i 1

w:QEmo co;m>occ_ S com:. elul \v_




UOZEWE SN EAUOCIDUIIE MMM//.SARY - Ajuno) uojbuljly .

WOD X|EMOID MMM — 8lISgSM\ S.dd3Y -

BUIpUE j|EUONEN/AOD EABLIPUBXS[E MMM//-SANIY - elpuexs|y Jo AlD
W02 BAOUDY MMM — S)ISqaAA 108lold

MOJ9Qq S8}ISgeMm 8U} Je puno} g ued

‘uozewy o} jesodoud sy} Jnoge uolewloUl Buipnjoul ‘sjielsp |eucippy
JajuIm sIY) paleys aq [||Im sndwe) uoneaouu]

yoa| eiulblip Jo) puel/buluueld uo juswabebus Ajlunwwod Joj 8|Npayos

aoe|d 9.} 0} sse20.4d malAal pue Buluueld jew.ou ay}
1adxs ues Ajunwiwos ay} pue papiroid aq [im sajepdn josfoid Jejnbay .

e e e T

e o R e ey o cian




Consent Agenda Begins



O

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAL

Workforce Council

Consent Agenda Notes

e September 27, 2018 Meeting Minutes — Recommendation: Approval

e« November 30, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes — Recommendation: Approval

s  WIOA Performance Report:

o Final PY17 WIOA Performance Report: Alexandria/Arlington’s WIOA Program performed
well during Program Year 2017/Fiscal Year 2018. We beat our goals for our Dislocated
Worker program. We were close to meeting our Adult and Youth goals (and we beat our
credential attainment goals for both programs). We will be using this data to determine
how we can improve our performance during Program Year 2018/Fiscal Year 2019.

o Q1 PY2018 Performance Report: We are on track to meeting our Program Year 2018/Fiscal
Year 2019 goals for our Adult and Dislocated Worker programs. We anticipate our Youth
performance will improve by Q3.

e Training Provider Information and Outcomes Repart: The training programs within this report are
due for renewal on Alexandria/Arlington’s Eligible Training Provider List — Recommendation:
Approval

* PY18 WIOA Funding Transfer Request: The region requests the Council’s permission transfer
$68,094.00 from our Dislocated Worker fund to our Adult fund. This transfer is allowable through
WIOA law and requires the Council and the WIOA State Administrator’'s approval -
Recommendation: Approval



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

ALEXANDRIA | ARLINGTON REGION

Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council
Quarterly Meeting Minutes
September 27, 2018
8:00 am to 10:00 am

Attendance: Kate Bates, Stephanie Briggs, Karen Brown, Dottie Brown, Stacey Butler, Sherri Chapman,
John Gallagher, Lesa Gilbert (proxy given to Daniel Mekibib}, Shana Hargrove, Elizabeth
Jones {proxy given to Kate Bates), Alberto Marino, Kris Martini, Christine McCurdy, Erik
Pages, Andrea Rubino, Marie Schuler, Chastity Thornton

Absent: Eduardo Achach, Lisa Bauer, Patrick Brennan, Dennis Desmond, Daniel Gomez, Ellen
Harpel, David Harris, Maria Marion, Nate Mauer, Steve Partridge, Cynthia Richmond,
Fernando Torrez, Ryan Touhill, Darren Tulley, Landon Winkelvoss

Staff: Alamelu Dev, Gabe Hamda, David Remick

Meeting commenced at 8:05am.

PRESENTATIONS:

e Tara Palacios, Director of BizLaunch, presented information about resources and services
BizLaunch provides to small businesses and entrepreneurs in Arlington County. She also discussed
provision of referrals to assist Alexandria small businesses. Information about BizLaunch is
available at  https://www.arlingtoneconomicdevelopment.com/business-services/start-and-
grow-your-small-business/.

e Alex Cooley, Northern Virginia Community College, presented his own analysis and information
regarding the prospects for Amazon locating its second headquarters in the Northern Virginia
area. The meeting attendees discussed the potential economic and labor market implications for
the area.

ONE STOP OPERATOR REPORT:

e Alamelu Dev, ICATT Consulting, provided an update on LWDA 12’s Performance for Program Year
2018.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:
e David Remick presented several items requiring votes. For each item below, a motion was made,
seconded, and unanimously approved.
o Meeting minutes for April 12 and June 21, 2018 RWC meetings.
o 2018-2019 WIOA Youth Waiver
o RWC Bylaws



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

ALEXANDRIA | ARLINGTON REGION

o PY 18 Policy Manual, including updates to the Title | adu't funding priority of service policy
o Consent agenda
o Membership of the Executive Committee

PARTNER UPDATES:

e Washington Gas has committed to hiring several entry-level positions over next five years, in
coordination with other industry competitors. will provide on-the-job training and offer career
paths. Candidates must pass Workkeys assessments.

e WAMTA is hiring bus drivers and has a high need for track inspectors. Focusing on youth hiring.

e Introduction of new Business Services Manager for the Alexandria Workforce Development
Center, Linda Gilmore.

Upcoming job fair in Arlington, October 17t at George Mason University at 10am.
Comcast has a vast array of positions available, not only technicians, and will provide in-house
training to candidates that pass a math and communications test.

e NOVA hiring for a PT graphic designer and a FT apprenticeship manager. They are also launching
a new wehsite soon.

e The APS CTE program successfully rolled out its cyber security program.

e Governor Northam will be visiting TC Williams HS for a ribbon cutting for the new Healthcare
Academy. Features a partnership with GWU, including admission to GW or NOVA, for successful
students. Academy offers seven pathways to choose from.

The meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m.



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

ALEXANDRIA | ARLINCTON REGION

Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council
Executive Committee Meeting Agenda
November 30, 2018
8:30 am to 9:30 am

Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Blvd, AEC Conference Room
Arlington, VA 22204

Attendance: Lisa Bauer, Dennis Desmond (via phone), Daniel Gomez, Alberto Marino, Erik
Pages, Linda Seyer

Staff: Alamelu Dev (via phone}, David Remick

Meeting was called to order at 8:30am

e December meeting agenda was reviewed and unanimously approved.

* December’s Consent Agenda Package was reviewed. Executive Committee asked
Executive Director to add the number of WIOA customers enrolled in each program to
the Eligible Training Provider List Certification report. With this change, the Consent
Agenda Package was unanimously approved.

¢ Executive Committee members discussed and unanimously approved the “Essential
Professional Skills” position statement.

Meeting adjourn at 9:30am

WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals
with disabilities. City of Alexandria and Arlington County Governments are Equal Opportunity Employers.



19U eSIDASD N|IBWE|Y
AsQ npwely

:Bugnsuog 1 1v9) —1ojesadp dois sup

:Aq paiedald

Jodayg 1O - 8102 Ad
TH0d3d IONVINHOAE3Ad VOIM

NOIDIH NOLDONITEY | VIdANVYXETY

SHIOM d3348VO
VINIDYIA




PY 2017/FY 2018 Alexandria/Arlington Region - WIOA Performance Report

PY 2017 - FINAL
LWDA 12

Adult
Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit
Employment 4th Quarter after Exit
Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit
Credential Attainment within 1 year
Measurable Skills Gain

Dislocated Workers
Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit
Employment 4th Quarter after Exit
Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit
Credential Attainment within 1 year
Measurable Skills Gain

Youth
Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit
Employment 4th Quarter after Exit
Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit
Credential Attainment within 1 year
Measurable Skills Gain

FINAL

Negotiated
Level
80.0
85.0
$5,500
84.1
Baseline

83.0

85.0

$9,427

86.0
Baseline

87.0

73.5
Baseline

73.9
Baseline

Actual
Performance
79.3
714
$5,481
B7.5
64.8

92.1
87.2
59,500
96.8
60.0

71.4
69.2
$2,978
75.0
88.2

% of
Negotiated
Level
99.13%
34.00%
99.65%
104.04%

110.96%
102.59%
100.77%
112.56%

82.07%
94.15%

101.49%



Table 1|Period (PY2018 - July 2018 to June 2019) Q1 {July, Aug, Sept)
S.No. |Data measure wDC AEC Total
1 |Career Services customer satisfaction results 91% |pending pending |
2 |Business Services satisfaction resulls 100% 100% 100%
3 |Businesses served - - 231
4  |Total One-Stop Center Visitors (duplicated) 3778 3774 7552
5 |Total One-Stop Center Visitors (unduplicated) 2179 n/a nla
6 |New WIOA Title | Adult Participants 5 18 23
7  |New WIQA Title | Dislocated Workers Participants 1 4 5
8 |New WIOA Title | Youth Parlicipants 1 0 1
9  |Active WIOA Title 1 Adult Participants 42 66 108
10  |Active WIOA Title | Dislocated Workers Parlicipants 19 12 31
11 |Active WIOA Title | Youth Participants 19 1 20
Data Source:
Measures #1-5 - One Stop Centers system of records.
Measures #6-#11 & State WIOA Perl. measures - Virginia Workforce Connection (VaWC)
Table 2 PY2018 - Q1 Progress against Annual Goals Q1 {July, Aug, Sept) LWDA 12
SNo Ragional| Anual
-NO- |WIOA Title 1 Performance Measures aglonall  ~ s
WwDC AEC | Total*
= |Adults e R S i T I . T n
1(a) |Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit (#) 1of2 | 100f10 - -
1(b} |Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit (%) 50% 100% 75% 80.0%
2(a) |Employment 4th Quarter after Exit (#) 130f13 | 12 0f 14 . -
2(b) |Employment 4th Quarter after Exit (%) 93% 86% 89% 85.0%
3(a) |Credential Attainment within Four Quarters after Exit (#) | 100f12 | 20f2 . -
3(b) |Credential Attainment within Four Quarters after Exit (%) | g3%, 100% 92% 84.1%
4 |Median Earmings 2nd Quarter after Exit n/a n/a nia $6,000
|  |Dislocated Workers 1 i _ . i _I]
5(a) |Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit (#) 20f2 Gof6 - -
5(b) Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit (%) 100% 100% 100% | B4.0%
6(a) |[Employment 4th Quarter after Exit (#) n/a 20of3 . -
&(b) Employment 4th Quarter after Exit (%) urh 67% . 87.5%
7(a) Credential Attainment within Four Quarters after Exit (#) n/a 20f2 . )
7(b) Credential Attainment within Four Quarters after Exit (%) e 100% i 86.0%
8 [Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit (#) nfa n/a n/a $9,427
Yauth
9(a) |[Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit (#) Dof2 8of9 . .
o(b} |Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit (%} 0% 89% A4% 87.0%
10{a) |Employment 4th Quarter after Exit (#) 20of4 1of1 - -
10{b) |Employment 4th Quarter after Exit (%) 50% 100% 75% 73.5%
11(a) |Credential Attainment within Four Quarters after Exit (#) nfa Oof 1 . -
11(b) |Credential Attainment within Four Quarlers after Exit (%) n/a 0% . 73.9%

Note:
Table 2 Data Source: Virginia Workforce Connection (VaWC)
Measures #4 | #8 - information to be provided by VCCS



2ot ey

sjuediziied YOIM £TAd 10) S3LIGIN0 PUB UDIJEULIOJU] 13pIA0I4 Sulutel]

ungy)

S0 10N

[euo|3ay UoiBully/eLpuexa)y

123 (RUCIUPPY 10) {emduay daoatddy 61/1 w patiodas aq oy Juno) «£OOt g o wesdord seIRUpIe0] 352) .._o:mu__uu_..‘_ SHIJpa
163, |EUOINPPY 10) |EMB3UaY aADIddY %00U %6 31 {uoneayiIaa 3)e5A195 J0j) weio1g ujuiesL qof suy Aseuyn3 jendusia| WA eupPo] £
1ea), [BUOIIPPY J0f [EMaUaY aaDiddy %001 %00L ¥ 3PIY YHEIH SWOH/APIE 2IED [EUOSIag 311 ‘s1psu| jeuonesnp3 jeqoo)
JE3A (EUONIPPY J0) [EMauay arosddy | %001 %001 £1 PIv 35013/Q3V/8dD 371 *a1mpisu) [euopeanp3 |eqOJD
123, [BUOIIPPY JO} |emanay aaosddy %98 %EB st {uoneapial yNd 10)) welolg Sunesy ueisissy Snsiny 371 ‘81ny[3su] [EUOKEINP3 [EQOLD)
JE3A |EUONIDPY 10) FEmaUZY 3A0KcY %001 %001 7 wesFoaq SuiielL 3pIY UORENIPIN Pasaisaay 277 ‘AMnsy) |EWOREINP3 |EGOD
1234 |EUONIPPY 1O} |emauay anosdoy SIUIPNIs YOIM ON SIAPMS YOIM ON o = e e WwawdojaAag gaMm Anssamun W 2.

PPY 10} jemauay an0sddy TUPTEVOMON | SU3pnIs vOIM ON 0 ulsaq aam| Assanun uaseyy 331099

PRY 10 jlemauay aa0sddy | TOZ ui YILI) 0 MOY Sthuntialag HO0T ¢ $101I€11U07) WSWUIPADD 10f Buidaaxai) Aussaajun uosely adinan

PRY J0) |emauay aA0100y | GT0Z Ul §Ie1) 0] MOY Sunmuialeg %06 o1 +Almaag Ayssaapn uosely adioag

PPY 10} |emauay Inosddy TINIPNYS YOIM ON SJURPMIS YOIM ON o Sunsa) sdueinssy Anenn, Ayssaaun uasey 23103g

PPV Jo) Jemauay anoiddy SIU3PNIS YOIM ON WBPMS YOIM ON 0 Funuweadorg uoyiig Ays1anun uosew 324030

PPY 10 [EMauRy SADI0dY | GIOZ Ul YIEJ1 0] MOY BURIALIRIE] wooL 1 s|esodold Juepdwa) Suedald T Rsieawn uosew 2310ap)

PPV 10] [emRuay Iauddy | 5T0Z vl yae0 0) moy 3 12130 %ODE £ alenpla) (edajereg Apsramun uosely 3dioan

1B3), [EU)IPPY 10] [BMBUSY anouddy | GIOT U) 19841 D) MOY BunuIalag %007 z 05/1d 3280, " Ausianun uosew adioan)|
B3, [EUCIIPPY 10f [EMBUaY aAcutidy | GTOT Ut Y2831 O3 MmOy SURLIZNaQ %001 I a8enBuey AJIND PaINIINIG 37T 813810 ANSIaMUN Woseyy 321030
JE3A [EUOIIPPY J0) [EMaUaY SACIOdY SIU2PNIS YOIM ON SIWEpIS YOIM ON o [FUCTE2j01d PRUI] 32T 3|98)0, RrsIan10n Uose 931090
183, JEUCIIIPPY 10} (EMaUay 2n0addy | GTOT U §I81] 0F MOY BUIUNLIBIE] %001 T R T T [ T @im3oise payiual 32T R0 Aysianun uosew adioan
123, JeUCIIIPPY 10) [Emauay ancaddy | §T0Z w1 1I81) 01 moy Suluiinaiag %0017 L +4J0MIDN Ayisiaaun uosepy adsoan
183 JEUCHIIPPY 10} [EMBUSY 2ADId0Y SIUZENIS YOIM ON SIUBPNIS YOIM ON 0 FUILILNIU0T WAWLIFA0D) U1 SaNDIUL3 L PUE SI1TANENS SUOHENOIN ANSIRAUN UOSEW 981029
183, |CUCIIPAY J0) [EMaUaY 9A0)ddy | 6107 U YIBI) O} MOY SUIUINLIALEQ %00T z suoNEIOOY (2IE1] Tuvd 24T Junedmen Asszaun ucsep 932009
1IR3\ [EUOIIIPDY 10 [EMAVAY anoxddy | GTOT 12207 0) moy Buiuiunalaq %001 B R T = stieads Allojouidag paynia) 1Josoidiy Ayssaajun uosely 831029

23 |EUONIPPY 10} [EMBUSY 3000y SUBPMS YOIM ON SUBPNIS YOIM ON 0 SUNSENU0Y JUBLULIBADD U) AWBPEdY SIalsery Asisaun, uosepy o3s0ag)|
Je3), [RUOINPPY 10 [eMauRY aA0I00Y | GLOT U 13821 O} MOY SWUIIaleg %001 3 S1LIHIIF JUIWITEUE 32)ND53Y UEWINH AysIaAlun uosey 331029
1895 [EUCNIPPY JO) [EMBUDY 340100V | GLOZ U1 {713 OF MOY Jujujiialag %001 T S[EIUBLUEPUN, SUNDEJIUOD JUBLILIBADD T Asiamun uoseyy 231029
183, [EUDIMPPY J0) |EMALRY SA0IO0Y | GLOZ U1 §IB1 O MOY BUILtLIAIRG %001 S JUaLWaEELEY 132[0)d dW WEJB0)d UWSERURI JBI2URL ASIBMUM UCSEW 281005
183, [eUOINPPY J0) [Emauay an0uddy | GLOZ U1 1IE7 Ol MOY Suiuiunalag %001 T 3IULUDIUEYY PUE SUONEIATN JWJ WEISD)] 1UBWSIEUEYy [B13urULY Rssaajun vasepy 081009,
123, |eUIUPPY 10) |emauay aaciddy | GIOZ wi 2N 01 Moy Fuuiualeg %00T T A3mens pue diysiapea) w3 weaBosg wawaTeuey jenueuy| Aysiaajun uasey af0an
183, [PUDIPPY J0) [eAmauRy ar0iddy | GLOZ U JI8S} 0] MOy SUIUIIIAIRG %001 [ 153UISNg PUE 2IUEUL3 (W) WEIZ0Id JUIWITRURI [eIRuRUL ANSIFAIN UOsE 331099
183, |ELCIIPRY J0J [emauay anoiday SWBPNIS VOIM ON “5juapnIs voIMm ON 0 JURIeNU0T UBWUIBADD U) SaueNdwo) pue sanpa| T Msseaun vosew adioen
183, [EUDINPPY 0] {Emauzy aA0.ddy | GLOZ U1 Y78J1 0 MOY JUILIUIBIEY %001 1 WUSWaJEuE 32IN053Y SLUOH JO S[ENUasE] " Risianjun vosep adioen
[Teax \euomppy 10) [emausy FAniddy |- SIUIPNIS YOLM ON SJUBPMS VOIM ON | o i SIIEIU0] WBUIIIADD 10} SISAEUY 3I(2d PUR 1503 As1aa|un) uosepy 231039
183, [EUTINPPY 10) |EMBUSY 2400y | GIDZ U1 17211 01 MOY BHUILIAIAN %001 1 SPIEPLELS SURUNOIIY 1503 Rtraaun voseW 231099
183, [TUOHIPPY 10} [EM3UaH aA0)ddy SUapNIs YOIM ON S3UBPMIS YOIM ON 0 SUaWISRIpY 2,q21IND3 pue sa8Uey) 12ENUCT T Rus1aaun uosey 981089
123 ), |EUDIUPPY J0f |EMBUSY BA0 00y SIUDPNIS YOIM ON SWEPAIS VOIM ON 0 doopey Yitm Sunnduwo] pnops Kit1anun voteyy adioan
JED), [FUDIPPY JO) [EMIUIY anoiddy SIUAENIS YOIM ON SIUIPNIS YOIM ON 0 {dSSID) [2UDISS3)J0Id AHINJAG SWBYSAS LONEWIOJU) PaYIIA) o b_m__uz_c: vosey 281090
JE3), {EUOIIPPY 10} |EMBURY 2A0.00Y | GLOT Ul YIE] 0} MOy Suluunziag %I 1 ¥NDT] 21813058y y10MIeN PayRa) 03513 Ks1anun uoteyy aican
183 [ERONIPPY 10} [EMaudY SAcIddy AVIPNIS VOIM ON SIURPNIS YOIV ON 0 V2UYY SUOHN[OS PANNIA] (SAV) SIIINITS GaM VOTRLIY AUsiangun uosew 931090
120), [EUOIIPPY 10} [EMaUaY A0I0TY | GTOZ U H9EJ) 0 Mot Buluiunaiag 0ot 3 TEUD) JUAWLIFA0D 10) BUNIPAY pUE duimoany| AsIaAun uosew adioan
“J6a) (EUDNIPRY 0] [EMauaY 24000y | 6107 Ui ADEN 01 M0y SuliuE1ag %58 B ) | UONEINST +Y Aysianun voseyy sdioag
183, (SLONIPRY 404 |EMauay 2a0000y | GT/E W) p2L0da1 3g O} Juno] %00t 1 weiB0)g TUtE)} 2119055y WAWdOjeASg PIND| | U] “Fun|nsuo] pue Jujuiel] 2350I0MNpI
JE2) EUONIPPY 10} [EMBUSY 2ACI00Y %00T %00T 1 [UORESYIIE] 23410 SW) 25IN0T AJEIaN [B3IG JRISYLON WEIT0ld d33H - S|00LPS 3)|qng ual1Bujy
| Je0A [EUDNIPPY JO} [EMaUay BA010DY | SIUSPMIS YOIM ON | | swepnsvomon | 0 1 i UONEDysa) JFBEUEYY POOI 2JESAIRS/1052 tuesgalg 433y - S{O0IS JA|qNd VOIBUIY
183, |EUONIPPY 10} [EMaudy arorddy %SL w06 = 8700 356301 503800 [E11AWW0T]|  EMIBIA WIYLION JO /21u37 upne) 10 15T
183) [PUDIIPRY 10y _az,u:ox w:a.nn_q ROL WL €8 ¥ 100 95UINY 5,490 [1JBWWOT|  EJUjIIIA UIRHLION JO hm.....mu usc_n._ ._. 100 5%

T T e —u.n.mw uuu..m._.¢4>_ I f - ; S T
(%59 = 19321 yA) _ ey | Paliodu3 siedpdpiey
| Uopeplswcian | siedjusuiieny [puspary || Gopsiduiod Suie || voim jossquinn | uonesjiniad/westasd SRELERP10id

L0L "5 J¥quianon diepdn ey




o7 ales

183} [PUOINPPY 10} |EmBudy aaciddy %001 %001 8 {uone3ynia) 3)esras o)) Juawdojanag [euosiag pue Ss Aew|nd)| /qee 2 13padoy
JE3), [RUDINPPY 0] |eMBUEY dACIddy SIUPMS VOIM ON SIUBPNIS YOIM ON 0 Bunneay 013Nt M ‘Awapeay Ayneag wnipads
JEeR) [RUONIPPY J0) [emauay aaoaddy SIUPNIS YOIM ON S103PNLS vOIM ON a $21194353 sansen| M ‘Awapery Ayneag wnpads
J23), (EUDIIPPY JO) |eMmaUaY Sa0ddy SIUIPNIS YOIM ON SIUBPNIS YOIM ON [ SAYIS3 11 ‘Awapesy Ainesg dg
183 [eUONIPPY 10; |emauzy ascddy SUPNTS YOIM ON S3PIS YOIM ON 1] Adojouydag pren M ‘Awapesy Aineag wnidads
JE34 |BUOINPPY JOf |eMauaY 2ACKddy SIUBENIS YOIM ON SIUIPNIS YOIAM ON [ duisagieg T ‘Awapeay Aneag wnrpadg
J2RA [RUOIIPPY JO) [EMaudy aacaddy SIUBPNIS YOIM ON SIS vOIM ON [} Adojojawso) M ‘Awapeay Aineag wnnpads
JBIA (BUONIPPY 10} (EMauay aroaddy weifoid may wesdasd man [} we80sg Juissarosy pIop ASojouydat s04 ANYISUL SQIPIIS WOINEN]D)
13}, JEUOIIPPY 10 Jemaudy da0uddy wesBosd may wesdond may [} wiodaleys AZojouya) so) 31NLIISLE SOIPNIS Wauend
1B3A [BUOINIPPY 10) [EmMauDy aaosddy wesdasd may weadoad maN ] SIS $SAVPEDY IIIOPIOM, Adojoupal) Jo4 | pRlS D
123 JRUOJNIPPY 10) |emaudy Saosddy werdoid man weiFosd may L] JURYSISTY IANENSIIUPY Adojoulaa) Jop 21MNSY) SOIPNLS WauEnt
JE3A JRUCINPRY 10) [RMIUIY 3a0sddy wesdosd manN weadoud may 0 udiszq qIMm ASojouyaai 1o} 31NINSU] SOIPNIS WIojueNT)
1E3), JBUCINPPY 10 |eMauay aaosddy wesdoid may we oIl man ] juawdojaaag pue ulisag qam Adojoutaa) J0j 2}N{I5U) SOIPNLS LWICIUERD
1B3), [RUDBIPRY 0§ [emauay aatiddy 61/1 Wi paucdat ag 0} Wwno) %00t € UBIIMIYII] §] eIy edH sUaIpang
183 [RUDINPPY JO) [EMIUTY 240)ddy GT/T 1 paliodal 3q 0F R0y %001 1 Ue|IUYIBL RIDMIBN LI ntuu_uu_z_
1225, |EVONIPPY JO) |EMIUDY 2A0ddy BT/T U} patioda) 2q 0} Juno) 00T z ueIIYIBE Id utuu_.us__
JERA [BUONIPPY 105 ([EMmaudy daoiddy &1/t U paiodal aq 01 Juno) %0O0T 87 JoleAsIWpY Y520 413H U m:ou_uus__
JERA [RUONIPPY J0) |EMBURY 3A0sddy %68 %35 iy |BUDISSIJ0I4 DIRNIERY PAY u...ounue‘_
JE3), [ELONIPPY JO) jEMBUdY aA0Iddy 61/1 Ul pavoda) G ) JuUND) %vo ig 151213305 JUIWISINQLUIBY °F SPI0IAY YljeaH Juoid=(] EuUtuE_
JB3), [EUONIPPY 10) jemaLaY arciddy 61/T U1 paliodal aq 01 JuUno) “*%00T 13 1SHe133ds $PI0IaY YijeaH Ao n:wuvus__
1834 |EUDIIPPY 10) EMIUAY an0iddy 6L/1 bl paliodas aq o1 Junod %88 13 SPI0IFY YI|EIH NI PUB IO a4 “mu_uu_z_ mtwu_uws._
123 A [EUOIPPY 1) JEMIUAY Saoiddy 6L/T u| pajiodas ag 0} Wnod %001 £ YRS LeuYIAL BmE.msn__ auunui_
JB3), |[2UQINPPY ID) |EMIVaAY an0iddy H1/1 w papsadas aq 03 Juno) %6 F43 UCHIENSILIWDY 3230 D4 _mu__ua_z_ SHINPIN
183), |SUIMPRY 0§ |eM3Uay anaiddy 1/1 u) pauodal aq 03 JUNo) 303 ] ¥syerads Juypg _mu_nm_z_ sUadpIn
1B3), |BUUPPY JO) |EMTURY aaoddy &T/1 uL paisodal ag o) wno) %BL 9¢ 1zpoy _uce..ﬂu_E.__ sUajpan




O

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONA|

Workforce Council

November 15, 2018

Mr.George Taratsas

WIOA Administrator

Virginia Community College System
Arboretum Il

300 Arboretum Place, 3™ Fl-Ste 390
Richmond, VA 23236

RE: PY18 WIOA FUNDING TRANSFER REQUEST
Dear Mr. Taratsas:

Virginia Career Works Alexandria/Arlington requests the transfer of $68,094.00 from
PY18 WIOA Dislocated Worker funds to the PY18 WIOA Adult funds. This request will
cover additional projected expenses in FY19 as follows: $30,000 for personnel expenses;
and $38,094.00 for client training related expenses. A WIOA Title | programmatic and
financial analysis pertaining this request can be found in Attachment A.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request. Should you have questions
please contact David Remick at dremick@arlingtonva.us or 703.228.1412.

Sincerely,

Daniel Gomez
Chair

CC: David Remick

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAL WORKFORCE COUNCIL
2100 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD, 19 FLOOR
ARLINGTON, VA 22204
703.228.1412 » WORKFORCECOUNCIL.ARUNGTONV A US



ATTACHMENT A

WIOA Title | Training Expenses for VCWAA

ADULT DW
# Active .
Participants Expenditures | # Active Participants Expenditures
PY 2015 97 S 238,403.00 35 5 365,531.00
PY 2016 81 5 282,866.37 35 $ 249,653.73
PY 2017 71 $301,622.31 31 S 184,865.99
WIOA ADULT PY 2018 Total 40% Training | Supportive Services Staff/Operating
Budget $162,581.40 $ 65,032.56 $0.00 $97,548.84
Projected Expenses $ 230,675.40 5103,126.56 $0.00 $127,548.84
Shortfall (% 68,094.00) | (538,094.00) $0.00 {5 30,000)
WIOA DW PY 2018 Total 40% Training | Supportive Services Staff/Operating
Budget $ 254,834.10 $101,933.64 $0.00 5 152,900.46
Projected Expenses $ 186,740.10 $63,839.64 $0.00 $122,900.46
Surplus 5 68,094.00 $38,094.00 $0.00 $30,000.00
Transfer Request Total (DW to Adult): $ 68,094.00

ALEXANDRIA/ARUNGTON REGIONAL WORKFORCE COUNCIL

2100 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD, 15" FLOOR
ARLINGTON, VA 22204

703.228.1412 »

WORKFORCECOUNCIL.ARLINGTONVA.US




Consent Agenda Ends



DRAFT
10.26.18

Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council
Position Statement
The Importance of Essential Professional Skills

Essential professional skills represent the skill set in greatest demand across all
business, industries, and occupations and are transferrable skills that employees
use in every job. Research conducted by Harvard University, the Carnegie
Foundation and Stanford Research Center has concluded that 85% of job success
comes from having well-developed professional and people skills, and only 15% of
job success comes from technical skills and knowledge (hard skills)™. Linkedin found
that “57 percent of leaders say essential professional skills are more important than
hard skills”. In the Greater Washington region, 40% of the Top 50 in-demand skills
are professional-skills®. A partial list of such skills includes: communication,
teamwork, self-motivation, flexibility, leadership, and time management.

The Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council seeks to infuse its customers
with essential professional skills that we hear our region’s employers demand.
Research shows that such skills can be taught and learned but more must to be
done to equip the workforce with them. The Council believes the following actions
are key to improving the acquisition of essential professional skills.

* Universal recognition of the value that strong essential professional skills
bring to the workplace;

* Increased training investments by government and businesses in essential
professional skills development;

* Integration of essential professional skills development opportunities into
elementary and secondary school curriculum; and

* Introduction of essential professional skills learning opportunities within
certificate and credential-bearing programs.

L httgs:[[www.nationalsoftskilIs.org[the-real-skills-gag[

2 https://learning linkedin.com/blog/top-skills/the-skills-com anies-need-most-in-2018--and-the-courses-to-pet-t
? JObsEQ.




JoBRISE

A ZERO MODEL COMPANY

Jobrise is a national social enterprise providing life-changing employment for the formerly
incarcerated. We believe that potential is universal, but opportunities are not and we exist to
create economic opportunities for hard working individuals determined to earn a second
chance.

We have found that people with a criminal background {and make it through our extensive
vetting process) make better employees than the average candidate found on the job boards.
This is because it is very difficult to vet for attitude, work ethic, and loyalty. We work with
candidates that can objectively demonstrate their track record of professionalism and
dependability, while also requiring personal references from persons in authority positions.

The results are exceptional candidates, who in turn, lower turnover rates and increase company
productivity.

Just a few reasons to partner with Jobrise

1) Lower your turnover rate and increase your productivity: By intentionally recruiting
candidates who are often ignored or avoided in the labor market, our people are more
loyal to the employer who believed in them, and gave them an opportunity. This saves
thousands of dollars in recruiting and re-training time, while longer tenured employees
are more productive than new ones.

2) Jobrise’s strong relationships with our referral partners: Referrals are always the best
way to find top candidates. Nearly all of the individuals we work with are referred and
recommended by leaders who have seen and observed the work ethic, character, and
dependability of our candidates. We have troves of positive data on every person we
submit for hire.

3) Increased levels of social support from our team: Our Director of Talent is the former
Chief of Probation for the City of Alexandria. She knows and understands this
demographic better than anyone. She also leads our “case management” team, which
plays an active role in our employee’s lives and helps them address any issues which
might interfere with their work (i.e. housing, car trouble, personal affairs).

4) Invest in and benefit your community: According to the National Institute of Justice, the
average recidivism rate over 5 years is 75%. The recidivism rate for our employees is 6%.
You have the ability to give opportunities to worthy individuals and help end this
perpetual cycle of criminalization.




joBR ISE

A ZERQ MODEL COMPANY

Three Models to partner with Jobrise

1)

2)

3)

Long-term contract (i.e. 1+ year contract): Jobrise will recruit, screen and present

qualified candidates to your company. Put candidates through your own interview
process and tell Jobrise if you would like to hire any of the candidates.

Jobrise will onboard the candidate as a W2 employee, pay all of their wages, taxes, and
insurances costs and bill company at a rate of 1.5X of the employee’s pay rate.

Contract to Perm: Same as above, except the bill rate will be 1.7X of the employee’s pay
rate and your company will have the opportunity to convert the candidate to their own
internal employee after candidate has worked 500 hours. Between 500 hours and 750
hours there will be a small conversion fee. After 750 hours there will be no conversion
fee.

Direct hire: Jobrise will recruit, screen and present qualified candidates to your
company. Put candidates through your own interview process and tell Jobrise if you
would like to hire any of the candidates. Jobrise will then invoice your company 20% of
the annualized salary of the hired candidate. l.e. if the candidate is offered $15.50/hr.,
their annualized salary would be $32,240 and the fee would be $6,448.

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Daniel Stinson

President | Jobrise
ds@jobrise.com



